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SUBJECT:
Amendment No.01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8489
DATE OF AMENDMENT: September 20, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: September 8, 2016
REQUISITION NO.: 704 27897
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: October 3, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M.
CONTACT:  Annette Morfin, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8489 for Picnic Tables Made from Recycled Tires. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
Could you supply a manufacture name or drawing for the tables that you are spec'ing?
The manufacturer is Champlain Tire Recycling. Please see embedded PDF for a picture of the table.
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2.
Attachment C "Item Specifications" (pages 25 and 26) include the spec "Picnic Tables: Come with 2 x 10 (nominal) pre-drilled planks."  Will you accept tables with 2x6" (nom.) top and seat planks (5 on top, 2 per seat)?

Yes, the alternative plank size is acceptable.  The primary criteria is that the tables are made from a recycled product.  Weight should be at least 350 lbs. but not more than 500 lbs.

3.
If the tables are shipped k/d would a separate quote be needed for un boxing, assembly and placement of tables?


No, park staff typically will unbox, assemble and place the tables.
4.
The picnic table spec sheets (pages 25 and 26) make reference to only one color: Brown.  Do you want the frames in Brown and the top/seat planks in Brown also? Or might the top/seat planks be another color? What other color?

Acceptable colors for top, seats and frame would be earth tones such as green, brown or tan.  Two colors per table is acceptable.
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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